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Department of Natural Resources

February 9, 2021

Mr. Raymond Whitmire
Silver Mountain Preserve, Inc.
107991 S. 4690 Road
Sallisaw, OK 74955

Re: Willis Pit, Permit No. M-1992-003, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1
Dear Mr. Whitmire:

On February 9, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) approved the Technical
Revision application submitted to the Division on February 3, 2021, addressing the following:

Update Reclamation Plan to allow for stockpiles to remain onsite and stockpile material will not be used
off of the property.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-
1992-003. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1992-003 remain in full force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Ak S5

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS

ec: Benjamin McKay, Polsinelli, BMcKay@polsinelli.com
John Heronimus, Polsinelli, JHeronimus @ polsinelli.com
John Moore, Jr., ] W Cattle Ranch, JMoore@jwcattleranch.com
Andy S. Klatskin, Operator’s Representative, Aklatskin@ckdenver.com
Galen Guerrero-Murphy, The Nature Conservancy, galen.guerrero-murphy@tnc.org
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